
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

March 26, 2019 

 

TO:  ALL BIDDERS UNDER INVITATION TO BID (ITB) NO. 19-101086 

 

FROM:  Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

For additional information, go to:http://yourdekalb.com/purchasing/index.html 
 

SUBJECT:      ITB No. 19-101086, “SODDING OF SOCCER FIELDS – SE ATHLETIC 

PARK, MIDWAY PARK & REDAN PARK” is hereby modified as follows: 

 

 

      A. We have received additional questions pertaining to this ITB.  The questions and their 

            resulting answers appear below: 

  

1. Question.  Is 1½” thick cut sod what is desired by DeKalb County? 

Answer.   Yes, 1½” thickness is desired. 
 

2. Question.   Will the extra 1” of rootzone material on the sod reduce the requirement 

for 4” of imported “topsoil” to 3? 

     Answer.  No. 

 

3. Question.  What is the budget range the county has set for this project? 

    Answer.    That information is not available at this time. Please price according to the 

    Bid Schedule. 

           

4. Question.  Can the Prime Contractor use various LSBE's to meet the County 

requirements for the ITB?  If so, how should they be listed to make up the 20% 

requirement?          

     Answer.  Yes. The percentage assigned to each LSBE is determined by the type and  

    amount of work agreed to be performed. 

                  

5. Question.  Will the County change the timeline for this ITB? 

          Answer.  No, if not necessary. 

 

6. Question.  Will the County want a warranty of any kind on the work to be performed?  

 Answer.  The ITB requires that the contractor remain involved throughout the grow-in 

period. During this time, there may be a need to address any areas that do not grow-in. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

 

The above Addendum No. 2 is hereby acknowledged: 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________      __________________________________ 
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